## **Muhammad Imran**

## Lab Assistant

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Monnoo Industries Ltd , Illaqa kaisar Monnoo Raiwant road Lahore

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Imran is working as Lab Assistant in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Muhammad Imran has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in Mechanical	2012 - 2016
Muhammad Nawaz Sharif University of Engg & Technology Multan , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Mechanical	2007 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Chemistry	2005 - 2007
Experience	
Lab Assistant	2022- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Lab Assistant	2019 - 2022
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Senior Technician	2019 - 2019
Chasma Nuclear Power Plant-4 (PAEC) , PAEC Kundia District Mainwali	
Operator	2017 - 2017